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HLWYM HEmails

From: Darrell Sims
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 3:59 PM
To: James Rubenstone
Cc: Philip Justus; H. Mckague; Deborah Waiting; Philippe Dubreuilh
Subject: RE: DOE info request--level line data

Hi Jim, 
 
You are correct.  Our request is not related to any suspected error in the figure (though, as you point out, it is 
good to know).  We are requesting the levelling data (corrected if/as appropriate) that were used to create the 
figures so that we can replot the results: the final Easting, Northing, and Elevation values as represented on 
the figures, including the applied coordinate system, datum, and units of the data as sent. 
 
If or as appropriate, please pass my thanks to those involved in the request and response, and please feel free 
to contact me if you have further questions.  
Thank you very much for your efforts. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Darrell 
 
-----Original Message----- 
 
From: James Rubenstone [mailto:JXR5@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 11:33 AM 
To: Darrell Sims 
Subject: DOE info request--level line data 
 
 
Darrell, 
 
You had asked that DOE provide the level-line survey data used to create 
figures 6-1 and 6-2 in Keefer et al. (1996), and figures 3 and 4 in Keefer 
et al. (1997).  On our last call on these requests, DOE noted that they had 
found an error in the latitude given in one of the figures. They then asked 
if the error was the only source of our info request, or were we looking for 
more. My impression was that it went beyond a possible error on the figure 
(although that was nice to discover), and that you wanted the actual 
leveling data so that you could replot the results. 
 
I told them that I would confirm this with you. Please let me know if this 
is the case, or if there is some other aspect of these data that you were 
interested in.  We will be speaking with them again this Wednesday 
afternoon, and I'd like to give them a definitive answer then. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Jim 
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